Yoexwell, Mew Iexico,
Yovember 19, 1948,

Cil Cons=rvation Commicsion, .
Mr. R. R. Spurrier,
Cecretary end Director,
Sente Fe, New Mexico.
Dezr Sir, Re: Weill end iLlexendcr 2 Scubls,
Your letter of Movember ISth heas been r-ccivad. Yr slexender
wes drilling thie well under contrsct cnd -+ releecsed verbally of
of his contract.

Fe was to send me a deed +t0 his share of the well and allow me

1 n1

to complete ite This he has never done. is bond is good, and I wish

]

you would write him,

Yours *truly,
/ L M
//
CHN:ipn ~ ' Clyde 8. Teill.

Copy to:

¥r. Roy Tarbrcough.



November 18, 1348

Mr, Clyde B, Neill
Maxwell, New Mexico

REs Neill % Alexander, Samble No. 2,
SW/L KE/4 seetion 1, T.26 NI, K.24 E

Dear Sir:

We would appreciate recent advice on the above captioned well,
Originally this well was under the name of Eutchinson Drilling Co.,
and C~101 was signed by J. C. Alexander. The lsst report was dated
August 3, 1947 vhere Keill and Alexander were operating this well and
water shut off weas being attempted to test formation below 1573 feet.

We have been advised that tl:is well wns rbandored, and to date
we have received neither the well log or notice of intention to plug.

We ask that you comply at your ezrliest opportunity, lNeceasary forms
are enclosed for your convenisnce.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

bpw Secretary and Direector
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